The Senate

April 12, 2019
MEMORANDUM
TO: All Senators
FROM: Senate Clerk's Office
RE: Floor Action for Monday, April 15, 2019

For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action on Monday:

Advise and Consent

SSCR No. | Measure No. Committee | Title

2118 GM610 ** | HWN Submitting for consideration and confirmation
to the Island Burial Council, Islands of Maui
and Lana'i, Gubernatorial Nominee, LEAHI
HALL, for a term to expire 06-30-2023.

2119 GM622 ** | HWN Submitting for consideration and confirmation
to the Island Burial Council, Islands of Kaua'i
and Ni'ihau, Gubernatorial Nominee,
JOHNNETTE KAHALEKALI, for a term to
expire 06-30-2019.

2119 GM623 ** | HWN Submitting for consideration and confirmation
to the Island Burial Council, Islands of Kaua'i
and Ni'ihau, Gubernatorial Nominee,
JOHNNETTE KAHALEKALI, for a term to
expire 06-30-2023.

2120 GM669 ** | HWN Submitting for consideration and confirmation
to the Island Burial Council, Islands of Maui
and Lana'i, Gubernatorial Nominee, DANE
MAXWELL, for a term to expire 06-30-2021.

** Indicates a link to bill status for this measure.
The Senate session will convene on Monday, April 15, 2019 at 11:30 a.m.

If you have any questions, please call the Clerk's office at 586-6720.
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